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TO:  Transportation Advisory Board 
 

FROM: Technical Advisory Committee 
 

PREPARED Ann Braden, Metropolitan Council MTS (651-602-1705) 
BY:  Kevin Roggenbuck, TAB (651-602-1728) 
 

SUBJECT: Public Comment Report on the 2013-2016 Transportation Improvement 
Program for the Twin Cities metropolitan Area.  

 
MOTION:  That TAB accept the Public Comments report for the 2013-2016 
Transportation Improvement program (TIP) for the Twin Cities Metropolitan Area.  
 
BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE OF ACTION:  On Wednesday, June 20, 2012 the 
Transportation Advisory Board held a public hearing on the draft 2013-2016 
Transportation Improvement Program for the Twin cities Metropolitan Area.  Comments 
were also collected over a 45-day public comment period. 
 
The Public Comment Report is attached.  The TAC agreed with the report and the  
recommended changes in the staff responses. 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO REGIONAL POLICY: Preparation, adoption and maintenance of 
the region’s Transportation Improvement Program is one of the TAB’s main 
responsibilities.  The TAB has the lead role in this important effort because the Board 
membership includes local elected officials.  Reasonable opportunity for public comment 
and input during the preparation of the TIP is required by federal law.  The public 
comment report documents the TAB’s public input efforts during the preparation of the 
2013-2016 TIP. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

ROUTING 
 

TO ACTION REQUESTED DATE COMPLETED 
TAC Funding & Programming 
Committee 

Review & Recommend July 19, 2012 

Technical Advisory Committee Review & Recommend August 1, 2012 
TAB Programming Committee Review & Recommend  
Transportation Advisory Board Review & Accept  
Metropolitan Council Concurrence  
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